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Mr. Johr J. Linehan

Uranium Recovery Licensing Branch
Division of Waste Management u.aﬁ::fj:r“”'
United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Washington, DC 20555

Dear Mr. Linehan:

Confirming my discussion with Mr, Garcia on November 3 concerning
radiation readings near the Texas Tour Center, I verbally gave him
the enclosed information.

With rugard to the question of quality assurance procedures, we
will be sending you a separate letter on this subject,
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